

MIWP-6: Registers - Issues

#	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated	Author	Tracker
2831	Feedback	High	Best Practices for registers and registries & Technical Guidelines for the INSPIRE register federation		04 Oct 2016 05:09 pm	Daniele Francioli	Discussion
2769	New	Normal	Testing the RoR prototype		13 Jun 2016 12:05 pm	Daniele Francioli	Feature
2767	New	High	INSPIRE registry service unavailable on May 5th between 16:00 and 18:00 CEST		29 Apr 2016 03:25 pm	Daniele Francioli	Support
2615	New	Normal	[Register Federation] Fields for the Register exchange format		24 Feb 2016 09:43 am	Daniele Francioli	Discussion
2661	Assigned	Normal	[Register Federation] Registration process	Daniele Francioli	24 Feb 2016 09:42 am	Daniele Francioli	Discussion
2672	Resolved	Normal	[Registry service support] Questions related to the URI case (codelists URI)		28 Jan 2016 09:18 am	Daniele Francioli	Support
2639	New	Normal	[Registry service support] General comments related to Registry service RC6		09 Dec 2015 03:56 pm	Daniele Francioli	Support
2638	New	Normal	[Re3gistry support] Some questions on the Re3gistry software		09 Dec 2015 02:29 pm	Daniele Francioli	Support
2337	New	Normal	Register Federation Architecture - DRAFT -		17 Mar 2015 03:13 pm	Daniele Francioli	Discussion